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 In 1908, after being told that they would no longer be able to use the provincial
building, the City started plans for its own building. It wasn’t until 1910, however,
that meetings were carried out to determine exactly what type of building was needed,
and the important question as to whether it would be built of wood or brick. It was
unanimously decided to use brick as no one could understand how the City could
build of wood in the face of enterprise shown by some of the Banks with their
magnificent brick and stone edifices.

    In April of 1911, contractor George Leask and Liddicoat started construction
and finished in early 1912. The building used some 125,000 locally-made bricks, and
cost approximately $15,000. An addition was put onto the north wing later, with a
further extension being added to that in 1975. With this latest addition, the entire old
facade and part of the south side was completely re-bricked (although this was due
mainly to the improper cleaning and scoring of the original brick by sand-blasting
method).

    When the building was completed in 1911, it produced a very unusual design
indeed! The roofs of the north and south wings slanted up towards the central section,
and that roof in turn slanted up. Capping all of this was a slender, tall square spire
which led many to believe, at first glance, that it was a church! The spire was removed
later (perhaps for structural reasons) and the effect of the building was completely
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lost! It now appears rather “dull” and “flat” looking. Brick detailing over the main door,
and at the corners, was reconstructed during the 1975 work, but the intricate cornice
under the eaves was removed to “fit” the building with the new addition. The main
arched door was also needlessly half bricked-in with the result that the entire sense of
mass and void at the front has been tremendously reduced. Adjustable awnings and
carefully-tended window flower boxes also used to adorn the front, but are now gone,
and a balcony over the main door was long ago removed.
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